

(b) The Board shall set reasonable fees for the administration of [an influenza vaccination] VACCINATIONS in accordance with subsection (a) of this section.

(c) The Board~~],~~ with the Board of Physicians and the Board of Nursing,~~]~~ shall ~~jointly~~ develop and adopt regulations to provide for patient safety and to implement this section.

SECTION 2. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That this Act shall take effect October 1, 2008.

Approved by the Governor, May 22, 2008.

CHAPTER 620

(Senate Bill 755)

AN ACT concerning

Election Law – Slot Machine Gaming Referendum – Campaign Finance Reports ~~by Corporations~~

FOR the purpose of requiring ~~a corporation~~ certain persons to file certain information on a certain form ~~about itself and its activities~~ in connection with a certain slot machine gaming referendum; requiring ~~the corporation~~ certain persons thereafter to file certain campaign finance reports with regard to ~~its~~ expenditures in connection with a certain slot machine gaming referendum; ~~requiring a ballot issue committee that is formed to promote the success or defeat of a certain slot machine gaming referendum to file an additional campaign finance report at a certain time; altering certain definitions; defining certain terms;~~ and generally relating to expenditures and the filing of campaign finance reports by ~~a corporation~~ certain persons in connection with a certain slot machine gaming referendum.

BY repealing and reenacting, without amendments,

Article 1 – Rules of Interpretation

Section 15

Annotated Code of Maryland

(2005 Replacement Volume and 2007 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Chapter 4 of the Acts of the General Assembly of the 2007 Special Session